
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

May 21, 2019 

10:00 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations 

FROM:  Judy Chu, Chairwoman 

DATE:  Tuesday, March 14, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations 

will meet for a hearing titled, “Investing in Community: The SBA’s Community Advantage 

Loan Program.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 in 

Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.  

The SBA’s Community Advantage loan program was designed to reach communities 

traditionally underserved by conventional lenders. The program was created in 2011 and has 

remained in pilot status since its inception. The hearing will enable Members to learn about the 

program and its effectiveness in local communities. 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, March 20, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 

Rayburn House Office Building.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Gomez, Counsel for the Committee, 

at 202-225-4038. 


